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MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 18, 2024
TO: Chancellor’s Cabinet
Deans and Community Campus Directors
FROM: Denise Runge, Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
RE: Academic Calendar for Academic Year 2025

Please be advised that the academic calendar for Academic Year 2025 is in coordination with the UA Common Calendar
dates set by UA Statewide. If you have any questions or concerns pertaining to the academic calendar, please feel free to
contact my office at 786-1050. Thank you.

Fall 2024
Fall faculty contracts begin August 11


https://alaska.edu/research/calendar/
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